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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And with that, Commissioners, 

Item 19. And we have a call in. 

Chris, are we live? 

Good morning, Ms. Moody. 

M S .  MOODY: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: How are you today? 

M S .  MOODY: We are good. How are you? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: All right. 

Let me kind of give you the lay of the 

landscape. We are going to have staff to introduce the 

issue, and then we'll come back to you for your comments, 

m d  then we will go ahead on and proceed and you can 

-isten in as we go through our deliberations. 

M S .  MOODY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff, you're recognized. 

MR. DEASON: Commissioners, I'm Jared Deason 

rith Commission staff. Item 19 concerns an application 

!or an increase in water and wastewater rates by Miles 

:rant Water and Sewer Company. Miles Grant is a Class B 

rater and wastewater utility located in Martin County. 

'he utility's rates were last established in 1988. 

Staff has an oral modification on Page 9 of the 

,ecommendation, specifically in the second sentence of the 

.ecommendation paragraph, it reads, "Corresponding 
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adjustments should be made to decrease accumulated 

depreciation." It should be corrected to read, 

IICorresponding adjustments should be made to increase 

accumulated depreciation.lI 

On Page 27 of the recommendation, specifically, 

staff needs to add the following language at the end of 

its recommendation paragraph, "The appropriate residential 

dater/wastewater gallonage cap should be set at 6,000 

gallons per month. 'I 

On Page 31 of the recommendation in Table 15-2, 

staff would like to correct the typical residential bills 

ialculation at 10,000 gallons level for its recommended 

m d  the two alternative rate structures. Specifically, 

:he recommended Alternative 1 and Alternative 2, 10,000 

pllon typical residential bill should be $74.72, $67.53, 

;59.92 respectively. These changes have no effect on 

staff's recommended revenue requirement, and staff is 

irepared to answer any questions the Commissioners may 

lave. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Let's take appearances of the parties first. 

lou're recognized. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Yes, this is Martin Friedman of 

.he law firm of Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, and we 

-epresent Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company. And also 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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with me is Mr. John Williams, who is the Director of 

Government Affairs for Utilities Inc. and its subsidiary. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

M S .  CHRISTENSEN: Good morning. 

My name is Patty Christensen. I am with the 

Office of Public Counsel, and with me is Ms. Tricia 

Merchant. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

With that, staff has introduced the issue, we 

have got an identification of the parties for the record. 

Ms. Moody? 

M S .  MOODY: Hello. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We will give you an 

opportunity to make a statement and you are now 

recognized. 

M S .  MOODY: Okay, thank you. I guess my big 

question is, is how did Miles Grant Water and Sewer 

3perate successfully from 1988 until today with their 

yearly increase. They obviously made nice improvements 

required, and had cash flow to continue their operations. 

de even toured their plant this summer, and the staff told 

IS everything was up-to-date. And then we were notified 

2y the Public Service Commission staff that this huge rate 

increase is their proposal, 37 percent for the water and 

72.7 percent for the sewer. 
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This is huge. We will now have the highest 

water and sewer rate in Martin County and we will be 

paying actually 40 percent more than anyone else in the 

county. Miles Grant is a mostly a retired community with 

many people living here, many over 30 years, and this huge 

increase will have a big impact on their financial future, 

zspecially when everything else we need to have has gone 

~p and houses are not selling. 

How would you feel if you went to a store and 

something went up 72 percent? Would you buy it? But we 

nave no choice. Here in our water and sewer there are no 

Zhoices and we wonder why we are being punished. AIG, who 

3wns Utilities Inc., is in the newspapers weekly, 

nismanaged, investigated for fraud, receiving government 

noney . 

With only 1,200 customers and no room for 

sxpansion, Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company cannot 

:omPete fairly with other water companies. Rather than 

jive us such an exorbitant increase, we are requesting 

:hat the Public Service Commission force the sale of Miles 

;rant Water and Sewer Company to a larger utility that 

:harges reasonable rates. Alternately, we request that 

:he Public Service Council (sic) urge the public to only 

lllow Miles Grant Water and Sewer to charge competitive 

.ates without regard for the water's profitability. 
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Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly, Ms. 

Moody. 

Commissioners, do you want to hear from staff 

and the parties, or do you want some questions or 

concerns? We will go however you guys want to do it. 

Do you want to hear from the company? 

Staff, you're recognized. 

MR. FLETCHER: Yes, Commissioners. 

With regard to her first concern about the level 

3f the increase, as Mr. Deason mentioned in his intro, it 

has been over 20 years since the utility's last rate case. 

4nd also the utility has requested pro forma plant and 

2xpenses in its current case. There has been a new 

Einancial system put in place and a customer care billing 

system put into place at the intermediate parent level. 

W d ,  you know, UI is, you know, doing business in 13 

states and has about 20 subsidiaries here in Florida, and 

:hat system is to cover all of those systems, that new 

financial and customer care package billing system. 

rhat's another reason for the level of the increase. 

Chere has been - -  again, it's over 20 years since the last 

:ase to address that first concern. 

Regarding AIG, Ms. Moody mentioned about the 

iraud and mismanagement, I know that there was - -  I'm not 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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sure if it was her or another customer at the customer 

meeting had actually stated that there was an article at 

the time back in July where there was some fraudulent 

accounting practices and an article that was presented to 

staff . 

As I mentioned at the customer meeting, that is 

at the ultimate grandparent level, the AIG. What 

happens - -  when the company, AIG, purchased UI, the 

intermediate parent of Miles Grant, we actually had an 

audit, an affiliate transaction audit back around 2007 in 

relation to other sister company rate cases that we had. 

We had an affiliate transaction on it. We actually looked 

to make sure that there were no acquisition costs that 

were passed down to the ratepayers of the PSC-regulated 

zompanies here in Florida. The auditors paid particular 

2ttention to make sure none of that cost was flowed 

through to the ratepayers. 

What we also do is in our '07 audit and also in 

:he audits that we have, the affiliate transaction audit 

:hat we had for this case, we actually looked at it to 

nake sure that they made all the Commission ordered 

idjustments regarding allocation and there were - -  I think 

:here was only one finding, it was not that material, 

regarding the affiliate transaction audit. It was 

ictually an allocation where workers were working on a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Louisiana plant and, you know, we needed to reduce the 

allocation, rate base allocation as a result of that. 

That's the only really audit finding that we came back as 

far as the intermediate allocations for both rate base and 

expenses. 

And then also in each and every case before the 

Commission, our auditors examined the books and records of 

the regulated company pursuant, you know, for Miles Grant, 

2nd we had audit findings back, some on which the utility 

2greed. But, basically, what I'm trying to say is that 

the ultimate grandparent level, those accounting 

?ractices, we kind of - -  that really didn't flow down that 

de could see in our auditors' examination of the affiliate 

zransactions and the company specific, because we are on a 

regulatory accounting system, the NARUC, and there were no 

Findings regarding noncompliance with the NARUC uniform 

system of accounts as far as what they are supposed to 

idhere to. 

As far as a request, a force sale, Jean can 

:orrect me if I'm wrong, the Commission in the past, it's 

:harged with the responsibility - -  you can cancel the 

:ertificate of the utility. Usually grounds for canceling 

L certificate has been they haven't been complying with 

)EP or the Department of Health rules and violations. I 

:now there was a case in the past, Shady Oaks, where you 
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actually canceled their certificate for that. But as far 

as forcing a sale, if they are in compliance with DEP and 

the Department of Health rules, the water quality and 

dastewater quality standards, then I'm not sure that we 

clan cancel their certificate or force a sale. That would 

be, I think, in the utility's discretion there whether 

they wish to sell that subsidiary to the county or any 

3ther surrounding municipality. 

As far as charging the competitive rates for the 

Surrounding counties, again, the Commission is bound by 

367.081 to set rates that are fair, just, and reasonable, 

Zompensatory, and not unduly discriminatory. And we have 

10 look at the specific company that files for rate 

relief, look at their specific investment level, look at 

:heir prudent and reasonable expenses which to set rates 

)n . 

And, you know, to compare them to surrounding 

iunicipalities, it would be a mismatch there as far as it 

Jouldn't comply with the statute, but also I would like to 

)oint out that there would be a mismatch, because 

iunicipalities, they don't pay property taxes or income 

.axes. There are certain things that where they set their 

.ates that they don't incur certain expenses that 

'SC-regulated privately-owned companies incur. So I think 

hat addresses her concern. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: I think so. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. Could you - -  and 

I'm looking at it, but for the record could you explain to 

me what the current rates are for the customers and what 

they will be? 

MS. BRUCE: Commissioners, my name is Sonica 

Bruce, and I'm the rate analyst on this case. And the 

current rates for the utility for the water system, the 

current BFC would be $13.60. There is a two-tiering kind 

of block rate structure where in the first block the 

gallonage charge would be $4.30, the second block, 3k 

gallon and over would be $6.46. For the wastewater, we 

are recommending a BFC of $18.98 with the gallonage charge 

capped at 6 k/gal at 9.29. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So the average bill 

will go up, let's see, per - -  what was it, 3,000 gallons? 

MS. BRUCE: The average use is 3,000 k/gal. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So the average user's 

bill will go up by - -  what is the percentage again, I'm 

sorry? I heard - -  

MS. BRUCE: It would go up for water by 

40 percent. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: - -  40 percent for 

water, and for wastewater? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1 6  

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

12 

MS. BRUCE: Give me just a second, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Sure. 

MS. BRUCE: Commissioners, I'm sorry, I was 

missing some of my information. It would be 67.2 percent 

for the wastewater. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: 67.2 percent. 

MS. BRUCE: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And if I can, could 

you explain when we talk about fair, just, and reasonable, 

if you would, just how do we get to reasonable? For the 

company as well as the consumer, how do we get to that 

determination of what is reasonable? 

MR. FLETCHER: Partly it is just through the 

sxamination of their books and records, and looking at the 

support documentation regarding their investment. Our 

2uditors, whenever they have a rate case, we go back and 

Re audit the books and records since rate base was last 

?stablished, and they did that in this case, that 20-year 

2eriod. And then also with regard to any kind of 

lro forma item that staff can send out data requests, get 

:heir support on that. That is how we look at what they 

lave, make sure it is reasonable, and support it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And for the consumer, 

reasonable - -  how would we determine what's reasonable for 

:he consumer? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. FLETCHER: It would be to comply with the 

statute as far as to make sure that the utility has an 

opportunity to earn a fair rate of return on their 

investment. And you only allow what they have supported. 

It would be as far as from the customers' standpoint, the 

examination of their books and records and making sure 

that you only recommend to the Commission, and the 

Commission only allow what they have justified and 

supported as far as both their investment and their 

expense level. And you do that through the audit and then 

also our engineering evaluation of their system, as well. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm trying to figure 

out, and, excuse me, because I'm really amazed that the 

company in 20 years hasn't asked for - -  I have seen a lot 

more than that since I have been here in a short time. It 

is incredible in a sense that it has been 20 years since 

they have asked for anything. And I really - -  I'm not 

naking judgment on that one way or the other, but I'm just 

finding that - -  seeing so many other increases coming in 

30 much more often in this company, I'm really trying to 

Eigure out how when a consumer calls in and/or asks how do 

rure determine reasonable, and for them, I guess, they have 

2 different point of view of how we determine reasonable. 

Would it be fair to say that the company because 

if its 20 years of not asking for rate increases, their 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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rates are pretty low compared to other systems? 

MR. FLETCHER: That would be one effect that 

drives the level of the increase, yes. I'm not sure as 

far as the other surrounding utilities. I'm not sure what 

mechanisms they have taken advantage of over the past 

20 years. I can tell you the major driving force has been 

partly the pro forma plant and the pro forma expenses. I 

-an tell you that Miles Grant has taken - -  in the past 

20 years they have taken advantage of about 17 index and 

?ass-through. Some of them were pass-through provisions 

in certain years, but at least 17 filings since that last 

rate proceeding. So they have tried to - -  that's one 

zhing that has mitigated it coming in perhaps. That may 

2e one reason there, but I know the pro forma plant and 

?xpenses are the primary driving force for the increase. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Anything further? 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Could we hear from the 

:ompany? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Absolutely. We will go with 

:he company and then we will hear from OPC. 

Mr. Friedman. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 

lommissioners. 

Miles Grant is generally satisfied with the 
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staff's recommendation, and we don't have any nit-picking 

to do at this time. I think that the staff has adequately 

responded to the customer's comments, and so I don't 

see - -  unless the Commission requests me to do so, I don't 

see any benefit to addressing those comments again. 

I have noticed Ms. Merchant over here writing 

feverishly, so I'm sure that she has got some comments, 

and I would like an opportunity for Mr. Williams and I to 

address whatever comments that Ms. Merchant may have. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Merchant or Ms. 

Christensen, who's on first? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Good morning, Patty 

Zhristensen, again, with the Office of Public Counsel. We 

30 have some comments to make this morning regarding the 

staff recommendation. Generally, we agree with most of 

che adjustments that staff has recommended, and we do 

zhink that there are some instances where they could go 

Earther and we are going to recommend to the Commission 

:his morning that, in fact, you do make some additional 

3djustments to those that your staff has made. 

As you heard from Ms. Moody this morning, the 

Zustomers aren't happy about the rate increase as we all 

:an understand given the current economic conditions. I 

nean, this is a community of generally retired persons. 
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Like all of us, they are trying to stretch their dollar in 

this hard economic time. 

I did have one comment regarding the quality of 

service section. I attended two customer meetings. There 

was a customer's meeting down in Miles Grant's territory. 

We ended up having two of them. There were a lot of 

persons that came and spoke, and generally they spoke 

about their dissatisfaction with the rates, but they also 

spoke a little bit about the quality of service issues. 

And as noted in the quality of service section, there were 

some problems with the quality of service from 2005 

through 2007 regarding meeting DEP standards. 

And we believe that the Commission should 

ionsider this when you are looking at whether or not to 

grant these rate increases, and that this is part of the 

'ommission's consideration per the statute. I think that 

nore consideration should be given to this than what was 

)ut into the staff recommendation. 

Now, they may be into compliance at this point, 

)ut I don't think you can disregard the fact that they 

Jere not in compliance for a couple of years, and were not 

jiving the best quality of service, specifically regarding 

:ertain billing issues. So I think that while they are 

:urrently in compliance, I don't think you should 

lisregard the years of service where they weren't in 
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compliance when you are considering the rate increase 

overall. And I would ask that that be taken into 

consideration. 

In addition to that issue, we also have two 

3ther areas of adjustments that we would like the 

Zoommission to consider. The first area of adjustment is 

the rate case expense that is being requested. And also 

de are asking that the Commission consider the new billing 

m d  customer service system depreciation and useful life 

:hat was recommended by staff. We think that it needs to 

2e longer. 

Now, Ms. Merchant is going to speak in some more 

letail regarding useful life and depreciation as well as 

:o some of our rate case adjustments - -  further rate case 

idjustments that we are recommending. I just wanted to 

;peak very briefly regarding two issues that stood out to 

ie that I want to put forth for the Commission's 

:onsideration. 

Particularly regarding lawyer fees, the last 

ime Utilities Inc. was in with their systems cases that 

'ere decided in 2007, the fee was $275 per hour. I 

oticed in this recommendation the fee had increased to 

90. And, again, given the economic conditions that we 

re all living with, I would urge the Commission to 

aintain the $275 an hour rate. You know, I understand 
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that, you know, we all need to make a living, but given 

the economic conditions, you know, that may be one more 

pass-through to customers that they don't need. 

The other thing that I would ask the Commission 

to consider is that for travel expenses for the lawyers 

fee, they have been charging the full rate of $290 for 

traveling for in the car and such expenses. I think that 

it is in the Commission's purview and would request that 

jou consider giving half the hourly rate for travel. As 

2pposed to when you, you know, you are showing up before 

:he Commission and actually participating in an agenda or 

?articipating in a customer meeting, I think that's fair 

-0 the customers. I think if the customers were hiring an 

ittorney that would be something that we would look into, 

lot having to pay the full hourly rate for the travel 

lortion. And we would ask that you consider that. 

I am going to also ask that Ms. Merchant take 

wer now and address some of the other specific 

tdjustments we have about rate case to completion and the 

iseful life of the billing system. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: M s .  Merchant. 

MS. MERCHANT: Good morning, Commissioners. 

First, I want to talk about the new accounting 

ystem and customer service system that the company - -  

his is Utilities Inc., the parent company, has put in 
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place. It went into effect in December of 2007, and it's 

a monumental expense for this company. It is a 

$21 million cost that has been allocated down to Miles 

Grant of about $150,000 in this case. They have proposed 

that it be depreciated over six years. And there is a 

depreciation rule that the Commission has, and it spells 

out all the rates for all the different primary accounts, 

and it says computer equipment is six years. 

Well, there is really not a definition of what 

is computer equipment in the Uniform System of Accounts, 

and it is not spelled out in the rule what that means. 

This $21 million is not, per se, computer equipment. It 

is an Oracle system. It is two different Oracle systems. 

It has a lot of capitalized consulting fees. It is a 

najor, major accounting software system similar to like 

:he Commission's CMS system, or even People's First. 

rhose are major systems that you don't just put into 

?ffect and let them use them for six years. And the goal 

if depreciation rates is to spread the cost of that asset 

iver the useful life of the asset. 

Now, Utilities Inc. had an older system, some 

sould argue it wasn't very effective, but that system was 

.n effect for 17 years, and they previously depreciated 

:hat system over eight years. So at least in their prior 

iccounting system, they recognized eight years. But I 
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would recommend that something that costs this much money, 

$21 million for Utilities Inc. is not going to be a 

short-term asset, or a mid-term asset, I would say. It is 

really going to last at least 12 to 15 years, and we would 

propose that the Commission recognize that and spread the 

cost of the asset over 15 years. 

They will get their rate of return on the 

investment, that's not depreciated, so they won't lose any 

of their costs. So, you know, they will get a rate of 

return on the unamortized or the undepreciated balance. 

But also if the system only lasts 12 years and we 

depreciate it for 15 years, the Commission also has a rule 

that says if you have to retire something early, you get 

10 make up that loss, and the customers have to pay that. 

so if we use 15 years and it lasts 17 years, then the 

xstomers have gotten full use each year of that long-term 

Isset. So that is one of the things that we would 

recommend that you do. 

The second issue that I'd like to talk about is 

rate case expense, and it's legal fees and the estimate to 

:omplete. Mr. Friedman has been the Utilities Inc. 

ittorney for quite some years, and I want to say at least 

:en years; I'm not sure exactly, but he does all of their 

-ate cases for all of their systems. There are 16 in 

'lorida. They usually have two to four systems every year 
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that they file a rate case. I think they have three or 

four right now. 

Also, the way the company files their MFRs is 

they ask for an estimate in their MFRs, then they come in 

right before the case goes to agenda and they file an 

sstimate to complete, a revised estimate to complete for a 

total rate case expense. Particularly - -  well, they do 

that for all the types of fees, but in legal fees that 

2stimate to complete has historically been very high. 

And I have gone back and looked at about five or 

six systems over the last several years, and staff and the 

:ommission have cut that estimate to complete 

abstantially, so that a lot of times the legal fees end 

~p being a lot less than what they even put in the MFRs. 

a d  that is for a standard PAA case, and I'm not even 

:alking about a case that goes to hearing, because that 

fould be completely separate. 

But it just appears to me that the legal fees 

:ome in on the estimate to complete and they just get 

nflated a little bit. And I've gone through, and I've 

.ooked at all of these things, and I think that we have 

reveral areas that we can adjust the estimate to complete 

Lours, and one is the travel expense for Mr. Friedman to 

!ome up here from Orlando to Tallahassee. He actually had 

wo clients today on agenda, but he charged full travel 
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expenses to Miles Grant. So, I think - -  I mean, he may 

not have known that when he did the estimate to complete, 

but certainly if he has two agenda items for different 

companies, that that should be split between the two 

companies. And O&S, I believe, was the name of the 

company. 

But, anyway, so I would recommend that his 

travel time and his hours to prepare, he had hours for 

30th of those cases, so I would recommend a reduction of 

seven hours for that. But, in total, I would recommend 

:hat 10.5 hours be reduced from his estimate to complete 

if 53.5 hours. And another note that I have is that all 

if these cases that he does, you know, the issues in each 

zase are going to be different, but the things that you do 

ifter agenda, if you are not going to protest the case are 

iretty standard items. They have got a form letter. You 

:hange the company's name, you change the rates, they 

lon't a - -  a lot of it is technical - -  or secretarial type 

;tuff, not necessarily complex legal issue analysis. 

So I think that the time that they spent on that 

.s really not as high as what they have estimated. And I 

rould love to go back and look at some of these cases in 

.he past and see exactly what their revised estimate to 

!omplete was compared to what the actual post-agenda fees 

'ere just to compare, just to see if the estimates are 
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actually reasonable. 

So, in conclusion, I would recommend that of his 

53.5 hours that 10-1/2 hours be reduced, and that would 

be - -  excuse me, that is a decrease of 3,965 hours - -  

excuse me, dollars - -  $3,965, and amortized over 

four years that is $991 for the four years. And then the 

expense, changing the depreciation to a 15-year life, it 

reduces their water depreciation expense by 7,625 and 

wastewater 7,181 compared to their $25,000 request. It 

gives them about $9,000 in annual depreciation expense 

instead of 25,000. So with that, I would appreciate your 

consideration. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Friedman, do you want to comment on that? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 

Zommissioners. I'm going to address, as you might expect, 

-he rate case expense issue, and let Mr. Williams address 

:he amortization time frame for the computer system he's 

Jery familiar with and has testified in other states about 

:hat system and its benefits and how other states treated 

it. 

The rate case expense, I mean, a point overall, 

:hey are talking about an issue of $1,000, and while 

;1,000 is certainly not a small amount of money, I would 

;uggest that if I got up here and raised a $1,000 issue in 
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a case that has got a couple of million dollars in 

revenue, that I would probably be chastised for wasting 

everybody's time on an issue that is less than one-half of 

m e  percent of the revenue. 

But that notwithstanding, there's two issues. 

3ne is that - -  and I understand the customers' issues of 

the economy as it exists today, and certainly I know that 

3s a business owner, I have the same problem. We have 

nealth care costs that raise 15 percent a year. Our 

iourly rate, I don't know what other law firms charge, I 

lave looked at some of the cases before the PSC and what 

some of my brethren charge doing water and sewer work, and 

nine is certainly comparable if not a little bit lower 

Ihan some of those other lawyers. I don't know what the 

lawyers in the telephone and electric industry charge, but 

1 would be surprised if you could get a lawyer for $300 

lour. You can't get a lawyer in Orlando for less than 

ibout three or $400 an hour. The going rate for 

.itigation lawyers down there in administrative litigation 

.s $400 hour. 

You know, we charge 290. I can't tell you 

.hat's not going to go up next year. I mean, expenses for 

unning a business go up, as well; and I think that our 

.ourly rate, which has been approved in other cases in the 

last, I think, are reasonable. I have never had in my 
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30 years of practice and 25 before the PSC, I have never 

had somebody question my hourly rate. And so I would 

suggest to you that it's certainly reasonable. 

This argument about we ought to split between my 

two clients. Now, I've got this other client that's 

called O&S Water Company. It's a small water company down 

in Osceola County that we filed a tariff change on. That 

company would not have paid me to come up here to do this 

case. So it's unreasonable for me to have to cut back the 

expense that Miles Grant is going to be charged because I 

happen to have another client who is on the agenda who I 

dould not have appeared because of. 

And I can tell you, if you recall O&S Water 

2ompany filed a tariff change, we filed it for them for 

niscellaneous service charges a year or so ago. And you 

?robably don't realize my absence from that agenda, but I 

vas not at that agenda either, because I had no other 

Zlient to support me coming up for the agenda conference. 

4nd there are certain items on the agenda, and 

iarticularly small water and sewer companies that just, 

~ O U  know, they are losing money and can't afford to have 

ie do that. And so to cut back Miles Grants rate case 

2xpense because I should charge another client for 

:omething that I don't charge them for is just totally 

inreasonable. 
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And, without looking at what the other 3.5 hours 

that Ms. Merchant said that should be cut, it's hard for 

me to question it. We give our best estimate when we give 

these rate case expenses. The process has it where we 

have got to estimate what our rate case expenses are, 

number one, at the very beginning of the case, and 

Dbviously that estimate is going to be what we think is 

going to be a high number, and I think in almost every 

clase, we don't reach that number. But the problem is is 

that if we put a low number and it comes out higher, the 

iompany is not going to get that additional amount. 

So I acknowledge that when we filed the rate 

zase, we put in a number that we think is a worst-case 

scenario. And then we go through the process, and we make 

m estimate after - -  when we get to the point where the 

staff has got to do its recommendation, they send us a 

lata request or call us and we update our rate case 

:xpense and provide them a very detailed analysis of what 

- s  not included in what we have already billed. And you 

:an see that, and, you know, I guess you can nickel and 

lime anything, but I would suggest to you that we give our 

)est estimate of what those expenses are going to be, and 

' would stand behind them 100 percent. And I don't think 

t is appropriate to reduce that rate case expense at all. 

And John Williams will address the amortization 
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period for the software programs. 

MR. WILLIAMS: Good morning, Commissioners. 

The company amortized or spread the costs over 

the number of years that was specifically prescribed by 

Florida PSC rule in the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts. 

4nd as you know, as technology changes, the amount of time 

that technological things last get shorter and shorter. I 

nean, how often do you have to change out your computer or 

zhange your cell phone? 

We had a very antiquated system that the Florida 

:ommission was very critical of in previous cases over the 

vay we kept our books and records and that type of thing. 

;o this should significantly improve our regulatory 

Zompliance from an accounting standpoint, and specifically 

:here is a lot of customer benefits in terms of 

mformative billing to the customers that will give them 

iistory of consumption, a lot of the things the water 

ianagement districts have wanted us to do to be able to 

;how customers how much you used this same month in a 

)revious year, and averages, and that type of information 

s all going to be available to customers with our new 

iomputer billing system. 

But, again, we amortized it over the period of 

ime prescribed by the Florida PSC rules and the Uniform 

ARUC Accounts. And it has already been anticipated in 
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North Carolina. I was going to say we have had two cases 

in North Carolina where it has been accepted, as well as 

Maryland. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: And let me point out just the 

legal aspect of this issue is that you do have a rule that 

says it is six years unless, and then it gives a whole 

bunch of factual issues that the Commission can consider 

to determine whether it should be greater or less than 

that six years in the rule. 

And the problem is that an agenda conference is 

really the type of forum that lends itself to addressing 

disputed issues of fact. And other than just the overall 

comments that Ms. Merchant made, I think that if you take 

those and you look at what the rule says, I don't think 

that any of her comments address the specific criteria in 

the rule for doing something other than the six-year 

amortization period. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners? Commissioner McMurrian, you're 

recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

Ms. Merchant, I wanted to get clarification 

about the 10-1/2 hours to reduce from the 53.5. Can you 

show me by looking at Page 20 where in that list you are 
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reducing, and which ones you are recommending reducing and 

how much out of that 53.5. Can you tell me according to 

the breakdown there? 

MS. MERCHANT: Which page is that on? 

COMMISSIONER McMURR1A.N: Page 20. I see the 

line there that says prepare for and travel to Tallahassee 

to attend agenda, and I knew that was one of your issues 

there. 

MS. MERCHANT: Right. One of the ones that I 

did was the fourth one down, travel to Martin County and 

attend the customer meeting. I reduced that by an hour 

and a half. I didn't adjust the ones above because the 

;Jay they have done historically was that they would have 

unbilled hours, they were actually hours spent, but they 

hadn't just prepared the bill yet, so I didn't adjust any 

Defore that. 

But I took seven hours out of the 14 for prepare 

€or and travel to Tallahassee. I took a half hour out of 

:he telephone conferences and communications with clients 

and consultants. Telephone conferences and communications 

with client, consultants, and Commission staff, I reduced 

that to one hour. Draft revised tariff sheets, notice the 

new rules, new rates and other implementing, I gave them 

half an hour for that. That is really a cut and paste 

Dased on the PAA order. The letters that they use for 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

3 0  

that is just the same ones over and over and over again. 

Letters, telephone conferences, communication with 

Commission staff, I gave them half an hour, and then 

miscellaneous posts, noticing, and filing matters, I gave 

them an hour instead of three. 

And, you know, what are the types of things that 

they do post agenda; they file a rate case expense actual 

report, and basically that comes from the company and 

Mr. Friedman writes a letter. Other things like rate 

repression studies, they don't have one in this case so 

they don't have a rate repression study, so are the kinds 

3f reasons I reduced that. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I guess to staff, I see 

:hat we get this breakdown here, I think, from Mr. 

Triedman. Is there more information as a breakdown of 

xhese hours as what exactly those are spent on? I mean, 

for instance, the one that Ms. Merchant was just talking 

ibout, the miscellaneous post-PAA noticing, and she is 

;aying that since they don't have repression and all here, 

:hat it might not be as much time. 

MR. FLETCHER: All we had was that basic 

lescription here, and we kind of looked at it from the 

;tandpoint of speaking with the other consultants to the 
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case and his time to receive their invoices and to prepare 

the packet, and we thought that three hours was 

reasonable. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. I think that's 

all for now, Chairman. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. A couple of 

different questions. One, I would like to know about the 

issues of quality of service in the past. I hear they 

have been corrected, but what were they attributed to? 

MR. RIEGER: Yes, Commissioner. This is Stan 

iieger with Commission staff. 

Primarily between the years of 2005 and 2007, 

:he utility was responding to a newly initiated DEP rule 

Zoncerning disinfection by-products. As a result of their 

ionversion process, their disinfection conversion process, 

:he chloramine treatment, the customers were 

inconvenienced during that time while they were getting 

:he process together, and boil water notices were issued 

;everal times during that time frame. It is unfortunate, 

)ut that is exactly what happened. It took awhile for 

:ompliance to be made. 

I spoke with DEP concerning that. They 

lcknowledge that the utility did work accordingly though 

.he process. It did take some time to correct it. I 
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might add that this is not a unique situation with the 

utility. We have seen this all throughout the state with 

this new rule, this disinfection by-product rule. 

The conversion process is tricky, and as a 

result if they are not meeting the level of treatment, 

they have to issue boil water notices, and it takes 

multiple issues for some of them to get the treatment 

level correct. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I understand that. I 

have seen it throughout the state, and I understand that. 

But that has been corrected, they have pretty much got it 

down now? 

MR. RIEGER: Yes, it has. The EPA is satisfied. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And were there any 

?roblems in the quality, service quality issues regarding 

Dilling? 

MR. RIEGER: I believe there was some problems 

:hat may have taken sometime to get worked out. In fact, 

1 believe there was a customer that spoke that it took a 

natter of multiple billing periods for her problem where 

;he got - -  I believe she was billed her neighbor's usage, 

ind that got corrected. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And what I'm trying to 

jet at is I guess part of the money being spent on the new 

;ystems to correct some of those problems would correct - -  
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it was indicated that the old system was 17 years old, is 

that correct? 

MR. RIEGER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So hopefully that that 

gives better service. 

MR. RIEGER: Better service, yes. There is no 

doubt that the new system will be better than the old. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And, let's see, did 

staff already cut attorneys fees for the company? 

MR. FLETCHER: Yes, Commissioner. We had 

2ctually reduced the legal fees by $23,258 from what they 

lad requested. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: What was the total 

imount they requested? 

MR. FLETCHER: $38,773. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Wait a minute. The 

:otal amount was - -  

MR. FLETCHER: 38,000 - -  you're talking about 

ust for legal fees? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: No, I'm trying to 

igure out if you have reduced it by 23,000, what were 

hey originally asking? 

MR. FLETCHER: The total rate case that they 

ere originally asking for with the actual and revised was 

227,622. Of that amount for the legal, it was requesting 
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$51,373. Of that 51,000, we were recommending a decrease 

of 23 , 258. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. And, let's see. 

Is there a comparison done? Do we do any type of 

comparison on attorney fees to see if they are comparable 

2nd reasonable? 

MR. FLETCHER: Yes, we have done that in prior 

rate cases. In this one, to look at the difference, the 

$15 difference between the 275 that he had typically been 

iharging for the past four or five years, that represented 

m increase of 4.54 percent. And just - -  we felt that it 

vas in line, since it has not been changed since the last, 

L think, five years is what he has been charging the 

275 at - -  in the prior cases. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And one other 

pestion. Regarding the depreciation rules indicating 

lepreciation of six years for computers. As OPC had 

mdicated that this may be a little bit more than just 

:omputers, have we looked into spreading out the 

iepreciation to maybe a ten year, or anything more than 

:he six years, or why did we go with six, and are there 

Ither items that may not be included in that rule as 

:omputer items? 

MR. FLETCHER: The depreciation rule, 25-30.140, 

loes list the average service life for computers, and in 
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the past, you know, the Commission has treated software 

packages under that account, and we have used the six 

years. There is a provision that allows that - -  if I may 

point out, it's in Note 6A, if there is going to be a 

deviation from the average service life from the rule it 

says at the time a utility applies for a change in its 

revenue rates and charges, it may also petition for 

average service life depreciation different from those in 

the above schedule, which was the six years, if it can 

justify the service lives that the utility is proposing in 

lieu of the guideline lives. That justification should be 

in the form of historical data, technical information, or 

itility planning for the affected accounts or subaccounts. 

And the utility had requested it be depreciated 

?ursuant to the rule, that is how they have treated that 

in other states and other rate cases. They have 

:onsistently applied a six year. How we looked at it, 

:here was no technical data that we saw - -  I mean, in that 

irovision it's the utilities, if they want to request 

;omething different they have to provide all that 

:ethnical data. Regarding different software packages 

.ike People's First, or our case management, my 

inderstanding - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: You don't want to 

iention People's First with me. 
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MR. FLETCHER: Or our case management, the 

different software packages, you would have to have that 

detailed analysis, that technical information to support 

how long that's going to last, and we simply don't have 

that. And so we just stuck with the rule of six years. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I understand that. 

But I think I'm trying to get at - -  and maybe this is a 

question for OPC - -  what is outside of the computer 

language? You had mentioned that maybe the rule goes to 

zomputers, but there may be more than computers lumped in 

nere. 

MS. MERCHANT: Exactly. I think the rule is 

designed to estimate what the service lives are for all of 

zhese assets, and it really is a great tool because you 

lon't want to have to - -  in every rate case you want to 

;implify the factor. We have gone through, I think, three 

najor revisions of that depreciation rule to make sure 

:hat the lives and a lot of engineering studies have gone 

into supporting meters and the pipes and the pumps and the 

Zhings like that, but computer equipment has never been 

:evised. 

You know, when the depreciation rules 

2riginated, there weren't hardly any computers. It was 

like in the  OS, or late  O OS, about that time, but it 

ias really never been paid attention to. And you would 
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understand that a desktop computer, or a laptop computer, 

or even a cell phone would certainly have a shorter life. 

And that's what I think that that rule is really designed 

to accommodate. You have got, say, like a Microsoft 

Office box off the shelf. You might even be able to 

expense that type of software, something that's not a 

monumental expense to the company. 

But this is a - -  for this company it is probably 

twice in a lifetime software package, two software 

packages. I sure hope that for $21 million they are not 

~oing to replace it in six years, and that's really what 

you want to do is spread the cost over the life of the 

3sset so that the customers pay that one whatever number 

3f years you choose is the actual service life. You 

spread that over the life, and it's a fair - -  it's 

3asically an accounting principle, but in those other 

;tates that the company mentioned, Mr. Williams told me 

:hat they didn't even address what the service life was, 

:hat they just asked for six years and they got six years. 

;o it has really never been litigated. And I don't think 

:he company has answered how long they think this major 

:oftware package will last. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. 

To the company, how long do you think it will 

ast? 
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MR. FRIEDMAN: Commissioner Argenziano, that's 

the comment that I made at the very beginning that this 

type of forum is not one that lends itself to making those 

type of factual proofs. And so as we sit here today, we 

can't tell you what the real life of that is going be, 

because nobody has done the type of analysis that your 

rule suggests needs to be done before you deviate from the 

six years that's provided for in the rule. And so we 

zan't sit here today and tell you whether it's going to be 

six and a half o r  maybe four. I mean, the way technology 

2nd the software changes - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Or maybe ten. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Or ten, or twelve, or two. You 

mow, that's the problem is that we have got a rule and we 

30 by the rule unless we have evidence to the contrary, 

m d  this forum where Public Counsel can say one thing and 

C can say something else isn't the type of forum to make 

;hose type of factual decisions. 

MR. WILLIAMS: And, again, we have IT folks, and 

de hired Deloitte as a consultant to help us select the 

iifferent firms to - -  you know, the different entities we 

Zontracted with to do this. And, you know, if we go to 

iearing, believe me I can trot them all out for you, but I 

:an't sit here and tell you this. We hope it will last 

onger than six years, but technology is really evolving. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman, this is 

3 question for staff. When do we revise our rules and 

look into things that are kind of - -  haven't been changed 

in a number of years? Just out of curiosity, if somebody 

Jan help me. 

MR. FLETCHER: As far as when the depreciation 

rule was last revised? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Uh-huh. 

MR. FLETCHER: What I'm seeing here, it was last 

3mended May 29th, 2008. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: What did we amend at 

:hat time? 

MR. FLETCHER: I'm not sure of the particular 

)revision here in this rule. I would have to go back and 

.ook at that, what was changed during that amendment. 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner Argenziano, I'm not 

lure which part of the rule was amended in 2008, but to 

.nswer your question about when we amend our rules, we 

Ionstantly monitor the rules of the Commission, and 

.epreciation is one of those. We have people who will 

ctually sit there in our division and look at these. We 

mend the rules when we see a need. When new technology 

omes in, new plant items come in, when we believe 

echnology has outdated these lives, the service lives in 

hese actual things, that is when we would actually do 
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that. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, that's what I 

think I'm hearing OPC saying is that maybe that today's 

technology is making the rule outdated, and I'm trying to 

figure out if that is the case. That is another 

discussion for another day, but to think about the points 

they bring up, is there a valid concern in what they are 

saying that maybe the rule is antiquated or there are 

2ther components of this that really don't apply to the 

3ld statutory language of just computer. 

And for $21 million you would hope that it would 

last more than six years, but I'm not on expert so I can't 

say that. But I am just not sure if we have looked into 

;he rule as far as the points that OPC are bringing up. 

MR. WILLIS: And, Commissioner, Public Counsel 

zould be completely right, the company could be completely 

right, these depreciation rates here are what we call 

iverage lives which take into account that some computers 

ind software will last less than that, some will last more 

ihan that. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Well, let me 

.sk this question, and as simple as I can. Does that mean 

ecause it is a rule that we always stick to six years no 

atter what? 

MR. WILLIS: No. If we actually have evidence 
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before us to show that these lives are incorrect for a 

particular item, we have changed those in the past. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And you feel right now 

that that is not the case here. 

MR. WILLIS: Well, my staff hasn't seen anything 

yet that would basically dictate that these six years are 

wrong at this point. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. So, OPC, it is 

up to you to show staff right now, for me to make a 

decision on that one. 

MS. MERCHANT: Actually, if I could correct your 

interpretation of what we believe. I don't believe that 

the six-year depreciation rate for regular computer 

equipment is inadequate. I think that's fine for a 

desktop computer, or a laptop computer, or maybe a 

short-term software project. What I'm saying is that this 

is an anomaly. This is a new item that is not considered 

by the rule and that's where I'm differentiating. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And, staff, that is 

what I'm asking you. Have you seen the new item, is it an 

anomaly, and if it is, or if it isn't - -  

MR. FLETCHER: In the past we have recorded it 

for the computers, for software packages. UI's last 

accounting system, that's the account that it would be 

considered under would be computers. They did actually - -  
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you know, they amortized it over eight years there, but it 

be would considered. We have in other cases considered 

software packages under the computer and depreciated it 

under six years. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. So, basically, 

3PC, you are saying the software is the anomaly. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: And can I just add to that 

that this is not just your basic off-the-shelf package. 

rhey took two years to develop the software. This is 

something - -  this is like a platform which they are going 

10 use to build their billing system over the next however 

nany years, we don't know. I expect that it will be 

Longer than six years. I would expect for this kind of an 

investment in a computer platform that it will be at least 

louble the life of a computer of six years, 12 years. 

You don't build something akin to a CMS system 

md expect that it is going to expire in six years. That 

.s a platform that you build off of. You may update it 

)eriodically over the years, but the basic platform, which 

.s what we are talking about, the investment in this basic 

iew billing system platform is a long-term investment, and 

hat is why we are saying that it doesn't neatly fit 

iithin the rule. 

This isn't a laptop or computer equipment where 

ou change them out periodically. And you don't change 
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them out all at ones, either. You know, you may change 

out X number of computers over time and it is a revolving 

type of changeout. Here this is a long-term once in, you 

know, obviously 17-year event where you change the 

platform and change all of the computer software programs 

that run off of it. 

And that is what I wanted to emphasize is it is 

not just a regular updated software package. This is the 

platform on which they are operating at least from our 

understanding of it unless the company, you know, can tell 

us something different, but that's my understanding of it. 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner, if I could just add 

m e  thing. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Marshall. 

MR. WILLIS: Actually two things here. I would 

?oint out that every operating system I have ever 

?urchased has been outdated in about three years, and I 

-.odd continuing operating that, but I won't have the best 

m d  greatest at that point that I think I need. 

The other thing is this is proposed agency 

iction, and what that means in a water and wastewater case 

is that if Public Counsel really feels compelled that this 

_s an issue that they want to do something about, they can 

)rotest this one single issue, and that's all this 

lommission will go to hearing on. And I just wanted to 
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point that out, that is an option. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I appreciate that, 

because it helps me in the discussion going back and 

forth. 

still doesn't fall under computer in my train of thought. 

I'm not sure, and knowing that they have that opportunity, 

I feel better about that. And just to say that if their 

last system lasted 17 years and it wasn't quite as 

technologically advanced as today's systems, I would look 

at that as being very prudent and hope that the system 

would last a long time, because we would like that to 

occur, of course. 

I may somewhat agree, but I'm not sure that it 

But I appreciate the dialogue, because it helped 

me to understand here something that I wasn't sure how the 

internal components really worked. And I got a better 

understanding of OPC's problem with it, 

still somewhat fuzzy. So thank you for allowing that 

discussion. 

even though it's 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. I 

lzrill come back to the bench. I just wanted to get this 

zhought out before I lose it. 

When Commissioner McMurrian had asked her 

Juestion, I thought I had seen this is on Page 24. I went 

10 Page 24, and I saw where staff had adjusted every 

request by the company. I think their request was 
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something like - -  their revised and actual estimate was 

227,662. Staff's adjustments were almost $100,000 less. 

They reduced the legal fees by half, consultant fees, the 

in-house fees. They didn't reduce the filing fee because 

that's what it is, but every category that could be 

reduced they reduced it or eliminated - -  this WFC travel, 

staff eliminated that altogether. 

So I think that when you look at it in the 

totality, that everywhere where the company had made a 

request, you'll see staff made a significant adjustment 

downward. And I think that's significant. When you 

zonsider that of a total of 227,662, staff's total 

2djustment was a reduction of 99,649, I think that is very 

significant. And, Commissioner McMurrian, I'm glad you 

2sked that question, because I thought I had seen it in 

:he docket someplace, so I went to look at that. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman, with all 

lue respect, and I only mean this - -  and I'm not saying 

:he company did this or anything in this case, but I think 

laving a dialogue and speaking about things is very 

.mportant because of the fact that, I mean, you could come 

.n with a very high number to begin with and know that the 

:taff is going to chop it down to where it probably should 

)e, or somewhere where it should be. So with all due 
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respect, sometimes just looking at the reduction doesn't 

mean that, you know, oh, boy, the company took a giant 

hit. It might have gotten back to where it actually 

needed to be. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes. Well, I agree with you, 

but I think the company probably fully expected that 

amount in their filings. They would have to give that in 

their filings. When Commissioner McMurrian asked that 

question, it dawned on me I read something in the case 

where the staff had made some reductions, and I just 

wanted to kind of point that out. 

Commissioner Edgar, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And this is 

first to staff. Can you point to me where in the issue 

analysis the discussion of this particular purchase is and 

the application of the rule? 

MR. FLETCHER: Yes, Commissioner. The Phoenix 

project, the software package is on Issue 5, Page 10 of 

the recommendation. And, basically, there was no write-up 

between the - -  talking about the six years, the company 

filed in their MFRs and depreciated over six years 

pursuant to the rule, and staff did not take issue in 

accordance with the rule. 

But it's in the second paragraph. Basically, it 

is $148,000 total is the allocated cost, both of them. It 
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is split almost equally, about 51-1/2 percent to the water 

and the remaining to the wastewater system. It's the 

$76,220 for the water, $71,780. It's in the second 

paragraph of staff's analysis. And you will actually see 

on the table on Page 11 the staff did not make any 

adjustments to the Phoenix project, and we had definitely 

just agreed with their accumulated depreciation, 

depreciation expense adjustments associated with that 

package in accordance with the rule. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And that is 

helpful, because I was looking at that earlier, and, you 

mow, seeing, of course, fire hydrants and fuel tanks and 

zhings, and Phoenix didn't jump at me immediately as 

2illing system. And looking at the numbers there in the 

irder of 21 million. So I appreciate that elaboration. 

rhank you. 

And I guess my question then to the company is, 

1 fully recognize that this is not an evidentiary hearing 

md that you are not presenting evidence and sworn 

:estimony, but yet it does seem to me to be a reasonable 

pestion when it has been raised that this is an 

icquisition of $21 million, and a significant one, and I 

rould certainly have expected that you would bring in IT 

ionsultants and outside contractors to help with that 

ystem selection. To me it seems a reasonable question to 
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say, well, what is the expectation for the length of that 

system. I would have thought that would be an analysis 

that would have been done before the actual software 

package was chosen. 

So I guess my question to you is, realizing it 

is not evidentiary, and realizing it's not sworn 

testimony, what is the expectation for the life of this 

particular billing system? 

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, Commissioner Edgar, based 

3n staff's recommendation, we didn't anticipate there 

dould be a lot of questions about it, and we didn't bring 

in our experts from Northbrook. You know, the Commission 

staff had already cut any expense from any of our 

neadquarters office coming down here. So, you know, there 

3gain, we thought I could give it my best shot. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And I appreciate that. 

MR. WILLIAMS: And, again, it has been accepted 

in other states. But there, again, we also are providing 

:xpert witness testimony in other states where it has been 

pestioned. And certainly if we end up going to hearing 

In this, we can bring in the big guns for sure. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: So let me, in my own words, 

:ay back to you what I think you just told me, and correct 

le if I'm wrong. Perhaps it is a reasonable thought that 

luring the analysis and prior to the purchase of a system 
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an analysis would have gone as to life expectancy, but you 

are not at this time able to speak to that point, is that 

correct? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: That's correct. You know, part 

of the problem is just - -  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And that's fair, in my 

mind. All right. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, anything 

further from the bench? 

The Chair is now open for a recommendation on 

fiisposition of this matter. 

Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: If there are no other 

questions, I can move staff on all the issues. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: With the oral modification? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: With the oral 

nodification of staff. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And I can second. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: It has been moved and properly 

seconded. 

Commissioners, any further debate, discussion, 

:omments, questions? Hearing none. All those in favor, 

.et it be known by the sign of aye. 

(Simultaneous aye. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: All those opposed, like sign. 
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Show it done. 

Thank you, Ms. Moody. 

MS. MOODY: Thank you. 

* * * * * * *  
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